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MEMORANDUM

To:  Local Planning Agency

From: Frank Shockey, Interim Community Development Director

Date: May 7, 2009

RE:  DCI2006-0001 and DCI2006-0002 “Pink Shell” White Sands, Captiva

Villas, and Bayside zoning

Representatives of the Pink Shell organization dropped off several copies of
voluminous correspondence and other documents at Town Hall near the end of
the day, Friday, May 1. In addition to discourses and commentaries, the
documents include additional information about the requested zoning changes
and what appear to be modifications to the requested changes. Staff has not had
the opportunity to review these modifications and fully consider their
implications.

LDC Section 34-213(3) states that “once an application has been found sufficient,
any new information submitted by the applicant, or any changes made to
information submitted by the applicant, may, at the discretion of the director, be
grounds for a deferral or continuance of the public hearing, depending on the
advertised status of the hearing.”

Staff requests a continuance, proposing the LPA select a suitable meeting date in
June for the continued hearing.



